
 

From: ROGERS, Tim (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) 
Sent: 04 January 2019 15:08 
Cc: DINALA, Allan (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); MURPHY, Lucy 
(BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); Forensic.Referrals (BARNET, ENFIELD 
AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) 
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell 

Lucy 

Please close the referral - it would appear that we are delaying doing the work otherwise. We can always 
re-open a referral if a professionals meeting is requested 

Dr Tim Rogers 

Consultant Forensic Psychiatrist - FICS Enfield 

Camlet Three | Chase Farm Hospital | The Ridgeway | Enfield EN2 8JL 

Tel: 020 8702 5953 (mobile and landline) 

Email: tim.roeersl@nhs.net Line Manager: Dr Mehdi Veisi, Clinical Director Line Manager Contact: 020 

8702 6040 Web: www.beh-mht.nhs.uk 

Twitter: @BEHMHTNHS / Facebook: www.fb.com/behmht 

From: APPADOO, Soobah (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) 

Sent: 04 January 2019 12:19 

To: ROGERS, Tim (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); BENYURE, George 

(BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); GREENSIDES, Jonathan (BARNET, 

ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); HUSSAIN, Basit (BARNET, ENFIELD AND 

HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) 

Cc: DINALA, Allan (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); MURPHY, Lucy 

(BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); Forensic.Referrals (BARNET, ENFIELD 

AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 

Dear Dr Rogers, 

He has not engaged with us; we have not been able to review him since his discharge from hospital. We 

are in the process of referring SC to the Unmanaged Risk Forum and will be guided by them. 

mailto:tim.rogersl@nhs.net
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